Say 30, 1947

In reply to your letter of Tmy
Sight say that we have JWst received word that the radio shieh

Jou left 1ot oure of #r. forssn Uobel is in Yory good oem-
- Fe Lave suquired ag Lo the cowt of erating and stipping
ide infersution is received,

hmmmhamithuundtmgm

Bame ly the Custodianm.

Tours truly,

George Peters,
Offies of the Custodiam.




Moffcsttnlm

Mshes

box of glassware wnd chinsware
Cross out saw
M&omgtmgpu
Buress with miproy

i udlo Semdeili

1 Orock & galvanised pail
Eeotric wall elock




Further Lo our letter of May 0th, w

have Bow received sn estimate of the cost of cartage, erating

and shipping your radio, which amoummts to approxisstely $26.5%50.
If you wist to have $:.4s redio shipped teo you, kindly forrard us
& Shiadue for this ssount. BShould the charges be less than v

Mticipate, the difference will be refunded to you,

Iours truly,

As G Nedrthur,
Office of the Custodian.




June 16, 1947, .

wﬁ '! 'p MI
Stevesten, B, C,

Dear Sir:
We have now received from ir. Mineru KISHI,
funds to cover the cost of orating and shipping his redie. Would

7ou kindly make arrangesents to have tiis radio shipped to kir,
Kishi, M' ko, W’ at 818 Alberta Street, Fort m' Dhﬂ.c,
and forward the bill for same to this office for payment.

Yours truly,

As Go NeoArthur,
Office of the Custodian.




F V. H

vénue . SW' BC
rd’m: St'y'm ‘“.v




